WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION

REPORT OF THE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: Sean O’Neil, AICP, Community Development Director
Justin Quagliata, Staff Planner
DATE: January 4, 2022

RE: Liaison Assignments

A member of the Planning Commission is required by the zoning ordinance to serve on
the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) as a regular member. The current Planning
Commission representative on the ZBA is Debby Dehart. The following motion is
provided to appoint a member of the Planning Commission to the ZBA:

» Motion to appoint to serve as the Planning Commission
representative on the Zoning Board of Appeals.

In the past the Planning Commission has selected from among its members a
representative/liaison to the Parks and Recreation Committee. The Planning Commission
may choose to appoint a representative to the Committee.



